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Memo 
 
To: Montana Land Information Advisory Council 
 
From: Erin Fashoway, State GIS Coordinator 
 
Date: November 13, 2019 
 
Re: FY2021 Land Information Plan & Land Information Act FY2021 Budget 

Land Information Plan Public Comment & Modifications: 

The FY2021 Montana Land Information Plan Priorities were published on 10/22/2019 for public 
comment. No official public comment was received through the official survey monkey survey. 

Since the Land Information Plan priorities were published, the Tier 1 Grant Priorities c. 
Integrating GIS into the Planning and Preparation for Geo-Enabled Elections, on page 11, was 
rewritten for clarity.  

Land Information Act FY2021 Budget: 

The Montana State Library seeks the advice of the Council on the Land Information Act Budget, 
see page 16. There is an Unallocated line item under operations in the amount of $30,000. MSL 
would like the Council’s input on how to allocate these funds. Listed below are four high 
priority items for the Council’s consideration. 

1. Complete MSDI Transportation Framework Review and Modernization. 
2. Improving the MSDI Elevation Framework: storage, acquisition, and dissemination of 

statewide Lidar data. 
3. Redevelopment of GIS Data List. 
4. Putting all money into MLIA Grants. 

 


